
RE: Facial recognition / object detection demonstration
Drew FitzGerald [Drew.FitzGerald@signetgroup.net]
Sent:Friday, January 24, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Frederick Ryan
Cc: Harry Rocheville; Stephen Bona

Hi Captain Ryan,

I will work on seƫng this up ASAP.

From: Frederick Ryan <fryan@salempd.net>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:10 PM
To: Drew FitzGerald <Drew.FitzGerald@signetgroup.net>
Cc: Harry Rocheville <hrocheville@salempd.net>; Stephen Bona <sbona@salempd.net>
Subject: RE: Facial recogniƟon / object detecƟon demonstraƟon

Good Afternoon,
     Can you set it up for Thursday, Jan 30 at 10am?  I cc'd Lt Rocheville and Lt Bona
who will also be watching.  Thanks.
Sincerely,
Frederick M. Ryan
Captain Frederick M. Ryan
Special Services Division Commander
SALEM POLICE DEPARTMENT
95 Margin Street
Salem, Massachusetts 01970
(978) 744-0171 x 50138
fryan@salempd.net

From: Drew FitzGerald [Drew.FitzGerald@signetgroup.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Frederick Ryan
Cc: Harry Rocheville
Subject: RE: Facial recognition / object detection demonstration

Hi Captain Ryan,

Anyvision, which is one of the analyƟcs we discussed will preform a demo via a live webinar. If that is ok for you, just
send me a few dates & Ɵmes which are best for you, and I will begin to set it up.

I will also arrange a demo for Briefcam which is a different analyƟc, but is very exciƟng and proven to be effecƟve.

Thanks,
Drew

From: Frederick Ryan <fryan@salempd.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 1:18 PM
To: Drew FitzGerald <Drew.FitzGerald@signetgroup.net>
Cc: Harry Rocheville <hrocheville@salempd.net>
Subject: RE: Facial recogniƟon / object detecƟon demonstraƟon

RE: Facial recognition / object detection demonstration https://owa.salempd.net/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAAB8G...
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Good Afternoon,
     I am very interested in a demonstration.  Do you have any available dates/times?

Frederick M. Ryan
Captain Frederick M. Ryan
Special Services Division Commander
SALEM POLICE DEPARTMENT
95 Margin Street
Salem, Massachusetts 01970
(978) 744-0171 x 50138
fryan@salempd.net

From: Drew FitzGerald [Drew.FitzGerald@signetgroup.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 11:11 AM
To: Frederick Ryan
Subject: Facial recognition / object detection demonstration

Hi Captain Ryan,

I am following up from our last meeƟng at the park in Salem where we discussed a demonstraƟon of some cuƫng
edge analyƟcs for facial recogniƟon. Are you sƟll interested in seeing a demonstraƟon someƟme in the near future?

Also, your Splaine Park camera should be installed and online tomorrow, and the new camera we discussed should be
installed next week.

Thank you,
Drew

Drew FitzGerald, Client Executive
SIGNET Electronic Systems, Inc.

90 Longwater Drive, Norwell, MA  02061

(v) 781-871-5888 ext. 1164 (c) 774-454-4566 (f) 781-871-5686

email:  drew.fitzgerald@signetgroup.net

URL: http://www.signetgroup.net

Please note the Massachusetts Secretary of State's office has determined that most emails to and from municipal officials are
public records. For more information please refer to: http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.htm.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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